Dear Johann, 10/3/82

AﬁerlwroteyouyesterdaylbadhsearchsmeﬁlasrethstSUfootaeayou
took.hthecmoftﬂalmupmtheemhsedmcor&.ldomt recall whether
I ever sent this to you or asicad you about 1t.

This is what is called a Not Recodded recard in the FEIIQ Osveld file. The main

or "decorded” (meaning indexed and primery filing) is indicated in the right margln
but is illegibles Itmmmuw'm;wdwmmw«mmum
f1les. You will note that it refers to its source,not as a source but as "the informant.”
’_nntmmanmmm.mtﬂnmmtsrgtouausmhﬂmfmt.

1s indicated by the designation of an extra ocopy for 11 134=1T762. In the FEI's
fiu;xgwcodes 134 = "seourity informents.” FSIHQ's file on this onformant 1s, therefore,
B Le ’
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Prmthammberinthenpperr&dxb-hﬂﬂmxmmumdtobenewthat
Iusodthisasmattachnenttoanappealhtrdonofrecallthenatm-eofthe
appeal.

Immtﬂt@hdﬂmﬁmm.mmm“mﬂm.hﬂ
1tdmsmtoﬁtyou.nmmmtwompeoplemtookthatkindof
foohgaforvnsu.mwudomthavetomspmd.B\rtiryou'damtowanwdng
about this, I'zm curious.

I aee now that 62-109060 appears in the lower right-hend cornere This probably
indicates that the rocorded copy is in that fils, or the FEIHQ main assassination
file. .

Beat wishes,



